TO: Board of Commissioners * k K K Kk

WHEATON PARK DISTRICT
FROM: Rob Sperl, Director of Parks & Planning ' l I !

T,
THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director gt BV
RE: Danada South Path Material
DATE: July 2, 2019
SUMMARY:

Recently we have negotiated some rentals for the use of Danada South Park that will bring over a
thousand people to the park on several occasions. There are several areas of the path system that have
eroded or are low and hold water. We would recommend purchasing gravel for staff to spread in these
areas to improve the path system.

Staff requested quotes for the purchase and delivery of crushed red granite, which is the material used for
the walking paths at Danada. The pricing received is as follows:

Contractor Per Ton Total Dollar Amount Needed
(based on 150 tons)

Waupaca Sand $80.50 $12,075

National Seed $89.50 $13,425

Conserv FS $140.00 $21,000

The low bidder has supplied this material to the district in the past.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
N/A

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
Revenues from rentals such as the Kids Obstacle Challenge ($10,000) and GLOW ($50,000) are proposed
to be used for these improvements.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioner’s approve the purchase of
crushed red granite from Waupaca Sand at a cost of $80.50/ton.





